


MANAGEMENT LETTER 

TO: Jeffrey Rogers, County Administrator 

VIA: The Honorable Douglas A. Charvat, Jr. 

FROM: Elizabeth Hogan, CIA, CFE, Director of Audit Services � 

DATE: September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT: Code Enforcement Compliance with Regulations and Review of Internal Controls 

In accordance with the Audit Services Department's Audit Project Schedule, the internal audit 
team conducted an audit of Code Enforcement Compliance with Regulations and Review of 
Internal Controls. Based on testing, observations, and communications with key personnel, the 
audit team produced the attached report for your review. Management's responses to the 
recommendations are also included. A copy of this report has been forwarded to the Board of 
County Commissioners as an agenda "Correspondence to Note" item. 

The purpose of this report is to furnish management with independent, objective analyses, 
recommendations, counsel, and information concerning the activities reviewed. The audit report 
is a tool to help management discern and implement specific improvements. It is not an appraisal 
or rating of management. 

Although the internal audit team exercised due professional care in the performance of this audit, 
this should not be construed to mean that unreported noncompliance or irregularities do not exist. 
The deterrence of fraud and/or employee abuse is the responsibility of management. Audit 
procedures alone, even when carried out with professional care, do not guarantee that fraud or 
abuse will be detected. 

The courtesies and cooperation extended by the employees of the Hernando County Code 
Enforcement Department and the Hernando County Property Appraiser's Office during the audit 
were sincerely appreciated. 

If you have any questions, concerns, or need additional information in regard to the above or the 
attached report, please do not hesitate to contact Audit Services at (352) 540-6235, or just stop by 
our offices in Room 300C. 

ATTACHMENT: Code Enforcement Compliance with Regulations and Review of Internal 

Controls Audit Report 


































